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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 9/5/2011 7:48:26 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

RELEASE IN PART 85, 
86, 87(E) 

cc: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; "Valmoro, Lona J" 
<ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

Subject: Schedule 

MS - please find below tomorrow's final private schedule. Thank you! 

8:30 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route Francis Gabreski Airport 

[drive time: Approximately 50 minutes] 

9:20 am ARRIVE Gabreski Airport 

Contact: FBO Shelt Air Office Tbd 

9:30 am DEPART West Hampton, New York via Air Force Plane Tail #10041 
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En route Andrews Air Force Base 

[flight time: 1 hour] 

10:30 am ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base 

10:40 am DEPART Andrews Air Force Base 

En route State Department 

[drive time: 30 minutes] 

11:10 am ARRIVE State Department 

11:15 am OFFICE TIME 

3:00 pm Secretary's Office 

3:00 pm SWEARING·IN CEREMONY FOR ANTHONY WAYNE, 

3:20 pm U.S. AMBASSDOR TO MEXICO 

Benjamin Franklin Room 

Contact: Sharon Hardy (Presidential Appointments ) Tel. 7-9575 
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Staff: Lauren 

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

Note: Approximately 300-350 guests expected. 

• Sharon Hardy will greet HRC in her office and escort to 8th Floor. 

· Upon arrival, HRC will take official photos with Tony Wayne and family 

members in Monroe Room. 

· After HRC signs Appointment Affidavit, the group proceeds to Franklin 

Room. 

· Chief of Protocol Capricia Marshall introduces HRC. 

• HRC makes brief remarks and administers Oath of Office. 

• Ambassador Wayne signs appointment document. 
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. Ambassador Wayne makes remarks. 

. HRC departs Franklin Room via Monroe Room. 

3:30 pm MEETING w/GARY GENSLER, CHAIRMAN OF U.S. COMMODITY 

3:45 pm FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION 

Secretary's Outer Office 

Contact: Deborah Ridley (Office of the Chairman) Tel. 202-418-5050 

Protocol Contact: James Infanzon Tel. 7-2122 

Staff: Jake 

CLOSED PRESS 

3:50 pm PRE·BRIEF MEETING 

4:05 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

4:25 pm DEPART State Department 
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4:30 pm 

4:30 pm 

6:00 pm 

6:05 pm 

En route Private Residence 

[drive time: 15 minutes] 

6:20 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC 

Weather: 

Chappaqua, NY: Cloudy, 73/59. 
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Washington, DC: Mostly cloudy/rain, 77/63. 

Lona Valmoro 

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State 

(202) 647-9071 (direct) 
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Subject: Schedule B6 

Date: Man 5 Se 201115:48:26 ·0400 
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